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from Chad [DLM=Sensitive] 

From: "steven_morgan staff/nswpol ice", "steven_morg an staff/nswpolice" 

To: "sebastian_herft staff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "sebastian_herft/ staff/nswpolice%nswpolice" 

Date: Fri, 26 Feb 2016 11:57:02 +1100 

Good morning Seabass (& Erin), 

I've been taken off the Review team here and put with an investigation team. Our priority job is S/F NEIWAND- renewed 
investigation into the three gay guys who were believed to have been thrown from the cliffs near Bondi during the mid-late 
1980's. Apparently it is going to be a political and media-driven hot potato later this year, and the Boss wants to be able 
to say that his squad are further investigating the matter. 

Why would I be surprised... 

Hope that you and your families are both going well, and that the Shoalhaven aren't treating you too badly. 

Regards, 

Chad. 

Steve Morgan 
Detective Sergeant 
Unsolved Homicide Team 
Homicide S uad 


